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TC ARCHITECTS 
430 GRANT STREET 
AKRON, OH 44311 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 
December 11, 2023 

 
To the Plans and Specifications for: 

 
Brookledge Golf Course Club House 

1621 Bailey Rd. 
Cuyahoga Falls, OH 44221 

TC Project No.:  58A23 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. 
 
This Addendum includes all questions through December 11, 2023. 
 
GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS, INFORMATION & BID RFI’s.  
1. There appears to be a conflict between the location of the proposed grease trap and the existing 

air conditioner condenser. The excavation for the new grease interceptor will be approx. 8’ deep 
from existing ground level. Please review the locations of the trap and related piping. 

 
 Coordinate final grease interceptor location with Architect and Owner. 
 
2. Summit County normally requires a sampling port to be installed downstream of the grease trap 

so that they can test the effluent for grease content.  
 

See revised detail on sheet P301.  
 

a. They do not do any coating. You wouldn’t normally want to install any coating until after the 
28 day cure time is up. To apply this coating in the field in the winter is next to impossible. 
Typically we dig the hole and Mack comes with their crane truck and sets it in the hole. 

 
 The epoxy coating is not required.  See revised detail on sheet P301.  
 
b. We then immediately fill it with water so that it won’t float. The trap comes in two pieces and 

they assemble it when they drop it off. I noticed that there is no local vent or downstream 
vent on the trap.  

 
 See revised detail on sheet P301.  
 
c. The location of the proposed grease trap appears to be in the same location as the existing 

air conditioning condenser.  
 
  Coordinate final grease interceptor location with Architect and Owner. 

 
3. The plan calls to install some flat venting at the three part sink which is not permitted by 

code. 
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The 3-compartment sink discharges into a floor sink below with an air gap. Venting is provided to 
the floor sink by a 2” vent extending up from below the floor and routing horizontally below the 3-
compartment sink and into the adjacent wall. The horizontal run of vent piping is routed above the 
flood rim of the floor sink. Please refer to coded note 8 on P201 and isometric on sheet P301 for 
routing layout and clarification. 

 
4. I have never installed a dishwasher drain into a washing machine box. Can you provide the 

instructions for the installation of the dishwasher? 
 
The flexible dishwasher drain line shall discharge into the supply and drain box within the wall 
behind the dishwasher. Please refer to plumbing fixture schedule on sheet P001.  

 
5. There is a note on the plan about a relocated ice machine and a related backflow preventer 

to be installed. Please clarify. The drawing appears to indicate an exposed backflow 
preventer in the men’s room supplying water to the exterior hose bib. I don’t see anything 
about water or drain for an ice machine. 

 
A double check valve shall be installed in the DCW piping serving the exterior hose bibb. Field 
verify location of piping prior to installation. The Owner is relocating an existing ice maker from the 
property to the exterior of the building. Coordinate final location with Architect and Owner. Please 
make final ice machine connections from the exterior hose bibb to the ice maker per the 
manufacturer’s requirements. The ice maker shall drain on the ground as it is outside. Refer to 
coded note 12 on sheet P201. 

 
6. Noted in the Finish Legend, is the following correct for WOC-1 – DESCRIPTION – VINYL 

COMPOSITE TILE, MANUFACTURER - PATCRAFT, PATTERN/COLOR - TIMBER GROVE II ? 
 

This should read LVT, not VCT. 
 

7. Confirm WOC-1 for Room No. 100 Vestibule 
 
Provide a material allowance of $45.00 per sq. yd. 

 
8. Drawing E301 – The drawing is showing a receptacle, TV data and a WAP that all say ceiling 

mounted. Are these to be recessed mounted to the underside of a beam, or on the ceiling?   
 

See revised sheet E301 for mounting information.  Coded note 10 added, mount wireless access 
point to underside of finished beam. For other receptacles, a surface mounted box adjacent to the 
ceiling mount with conduit running to the back wall is recommended.  

 
9. In the lower level, there is no ceiling, just open bar joist. Due to the routing on conduit and 

LV wire from underneath on the new clubhouse finishes, is there a ceiling going back in the 
lower level?  

 
No ceiling will be installed. 

 
10. Are there any Environmental Site Assessment Reports identifying any environmental 

contaminants including but not limited to asbestos, lead paint, etc., for the project? 
 

No. 
 

11. Is the General Contractor required to be registered with The City of Cuyahoga Falls Ohio 
prior to submitting the bid? 

 
See Pre-bid Meeting Minutes. 
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12. What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed (NTP) Date ? 

 
  January 2024. 
 

13. Shelving is to be metro shelving. 
 

14. All kitchen equipment is OFCI. 
 

15. The display grid will be by the Owner (they will purchase it and install it).  
 

16. Patch ceiling around fireplace. See attached photo for extents of area.  
 

 
Attachments: 
P301, Revision 1, Addendum 01, dated 12/11/2023 
E301, Revision 1, Addendum 01, dated 12/11/2023 
Photo of ceiling around fireplace 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 01 
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